Have / Have got

In the present simple, I have got often means the same as I have

Have got is only used when talking about

Facilities

e.g.
The gym has got a sauna.

Possession

e.g.
I have got a new car

Relationships

e.g.
I have got two sisters.

We can use the contracted form:

I’ve got two sisters

Have can also be used in other ways

e.g.
I have a bath every evening.

e.g.
I have dinner at 8:00

e.g.
I have a big drink of water every morning.

Have is also used in these ways:

To have a dream/an accident/an experience

To have a look

To have a chat

To have a baby

To have fun/trouble/difficulty

We cannot use have got in these sentences.
